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From: Property Manager <mgmt@citieshomerentals.com>
To: "legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us" <legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: 3/30/2011 11:14 AM
Subject: FW: Emailing: 793 cook pics 3-21-11 002, 793 cook pics 3-21-11 003, 793 cook pics 
3-21-11 004, 793 cook pics 3-21-11 005
Attachments: 793 cook pics 3-21-11 002.jpg; 793 cook pics 3-21-11 003.jpg; 793 cook pics

 3-21-11 004.jpg; 793 cook pics 3-21-11 005.jpg; 793 cook drawing.pdf

Ms. Moermond,

Please find attached the materials you requested at our hearing on March 15th regarding 793 Cook Ave.

Because the bed is attached to shelving units, we do not believe it can be disassembled for single lower 
bunk use.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me regarding this matter.

I will plan on attending the April 5th hearing on the matter unless I hear differently from you.  Thank you.

Jason Oberhamer
Cities Home Rentals
612-721-8888
www.citieshomerentals.com
________________________________________
From: Administrator [admin@citieshomerentals.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Property Manager
Subject: Emailing: 793 cook pics 3-21-11 002, 793 cook pics 3-21-11 003, 793 cook pics 3-21-11 004, 793 
cook pics 3-21-11 005

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

793 cook pics 3-21-11 002
793 cook pics 3-21-11 003
793 cook pics 3-21-11 004
793 cook pics 3-21-11 005

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.












